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September 21, 2022

Vendor Questions Regarding
RFP #254 – MyRide Special Transportation

***Please note, the Question and Answer period for this RFP has now closed.  These are the final questions being answered for this RFP.

1. Is there no eBid option via DemandStar?
0. There is no eBid option via DemandStar.  The RFP will need to be downloaded and filled out manually.

1. In previous years, there was a MSWord Doc that would be filled out.  Is there no longer a sheet such as this?  
1. Appendix G that is in Excel to replace the MSWord Doc.

1.  The RFP references Appendix G – Budget Spreadsheet, but I do not see an
  Appendix G in the RFP packet (it appears to stop at appendix F).  Does this mean it 
  will be acceptable to use our own budget spreadsheet for this section?  
2. No, Appendix G is located on the website for you.

1. Section 4.5 of the RFP – Can you please clarify what is meant by the term “Inspection Certification” and what needs to be submitted?
3. Human service vehicles transport persons with disabilities and the elderly. Not all vehicles that transport the elderly or persons with disabilities are human service vehicles. Only those that receive some form of transportation assistance grants issued by WisDOT are human service vehicles. These ​vehicles undergo annual inspections by the State Patrol.

1. Section 4.4 and 4.15 of the RFP – Is the term “program application” or “application” synonymous to the term “proposal” used elsewhere in the document?  If not, can you please provide a copy of the “program application”?
4. Yes, the term program application or application is synonymous to the term proposal.     

1. Section 9 of the RFP – Is the only place where the cost is listed to be on the budget spreadsheet (Is there anywhere in the proposal packet where the cost must be included)?
5.  No, the only place where the cost must be included is the appendix G, the budget spreadsheet.

1. For the sample schedule, I am assuming it is okay to show an outline of a schedule with no personal information of our current clients. I want to ensure we protect the privacy of the clients?
6. Yes, this is only a sample schedule.  Please do not include any names or personal information of your clients.

image1.png




image2.png




image3.png




